

JOSHUA MARTINEZ

User Experience Designer



PROFESSIONAL STATEMENT

I am currently a junior in university, studying User Experience Design and a U.S. Navy Veteran. Through my time as a UX Design student, I have learned how important user input is and how stepping into their shoes can help produce a more effective design. As a designer, I've built a great passion for creating and fixing designs that can help take away some stress in someone's everyday life. As a UX Designer, I look forward to making a positive yet subtle impact on the world.



WORK EXPERIENCE

September 2022-Present

Injury Management Organization (IMO) / Design Consultant

- Created workflows for new product service offered- an Absentee Management Program.
- Workflows and training guides created- guided IMO staff through an easy step-by-step visual for navigating through mandated federal documents.
- Assisted on an additional special project which incorporated the development of training modules for wellness initiatives for IMO staff.
- Led numerous meetings to obtain further in-depth knowledge of IMO's design needs.

May 2018-Present

Best Buy Consumer Electronics / Sales Experience Specialist

- Engage with an average of 30 customers daily using relationship skills and computer knowledge to inspire them to see what is possible with technology.
- Maintain knowledge of technology products and services to ensure the ability to answer any questions I receive.
- Expert in computer sales and digital photography; as well as a top performer in sales and memberships.

August 2009-Present

Martial Arts Instructor / North Texas Karate Academy

- Black Belt Instructor
 - ◊ Advanced self-defense techniques instructor.
 - ◊ Expertise in teaching students from 6-55+ years of age.
 - ◊ Instructed over 150 students, average class size of 25.
 - ◊ Developed and implemented new and engaging learning experiences
- Tae Kwon Do 3rd Degree Black Belt
 - ◊ As a 3rd Degree Black Belt, this is when you are eligible to test students to their 1st Degree Black Belt.
- Inducted into the Martial Arts Hall of Fame in 2018
 - ◊ Instructor of the Year Award

August 2013- August 2017

United States Navy *(Honorably Discharged)*

- Awarded The Navy Achievement Medal
- Led a team of 10 junior sailors while serving on board a U.S. Navy aircraft carrier (USS Harry S. Truman)
- Skilled in working in an extremely high-paced environment
- Through two different deployments, was able to travel to six different countries and gained knowledge of diverse cultures



INFORMATION



Email:
Joshua.Martinez0740@gmail.com



Phone:
(817) 932-0740



Website:
joshmartinez.net



Location:
Denton, TX



EDUCATION

2013

High School Diploma
Western Hills High school
Fort Worth, TX

2019-2024

Bachelor's in Fine Arts
University of North Texas
Denton, TX



Skills

- Prototyping
- User Research
- Useability Testing
- Figma
- Adobe Suite
- Axure
- Photography
- WordPress
- HTML
- CSS
- Visual Communication
- Customer Service
- Teamwork
- Leadership
- Collaboration
- Adaptability
- Time Management